

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 29 Apr 2017 09:17:31 -0400
Attachments: 23121467-v6-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Briefing Presentation.pptx (100.22 kB)

Thanks, Deputy. I'll let Andrew know.

Carolyn just shared an updated version of the deck with some minor changes in red font (attached). These are to catch up with some of the dates/wording from the latest draft of the legislation. Let me know if this is ok to share with Andrew and I'll let him know that this is the product for FPC as well.

On the legislation, Carolyn mentioned that we should have something today or tomorrow on the GA piece, but that we weren't expecting to see a turn of the social program one until Monday. Should I share these when available?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2017 7:10 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

Hi Martin. On 1., I agree that this is the product for FPC briefing on Wednesday. On 2., we'll share the new version of leg when we get it - expected today.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2017 6:58 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

Good Morning:

This is really good. Please thank them for us (Blakes, LSB, SNAP, ESP, really everyone).

I especially enjoy the new flowchart of relationships / geometric shapes (slide 19).

For greater clarity :

1. This is the product that we are using for FPC on Wednesday, right? No additions, changes or substitutions? IF yes, then I might consider sharing upwards on my side this weekend, but wanted to get DM concurrence on that first.

2. MO will still receive updated Legislation documents this weekend, right? So the new / next / final turn of the GA part and the social programs based on Friday's end of day conversation? Just since I wanted to share those with Minister as well. Knowing that a) they are pens down versions and b) that they are going to be merged up / cleaned by Legislative Counsel staff into the omni-bill. But just "content-wise" basically final for tabling.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Apr 28, 2017, at 9:30 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Andrew,

Please find attached the presentation for Monday's Minister's Briefing on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Legislation.

Thanks,
Martin

<23121467-v5-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Briefing Presentation.pptx>